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BOARDS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 7' Annual Report of your Company and the Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2017.

1. PROJECT DETAILS:
Your Company is a Special Purpose Vehicle incorporated for the purpose of four-Laning of Hyderabad —
Karimnagar ~ Ramagundam Road (SH-1) from Km 28.200 to 235.058 (Approx 206.858 Km) in the
state of Andhra Pradesh (Now Telangana) under Public Private Partnership to be executed as BOT

(Toll) Pattern.

The above said contract was awarded to the Company under international competitive bidding by Andhra Pradesh
Road Development Corporation (APRDC) (Now Chief Engineer, R&8B, PPP Cell, Govt. of Telangana).

Accordingly, your Company entered into a Concession Agreement with APRDC on 20™ August 2010. The
concession period of the project is 25 years, out of which 2.50 years is the construction period and 22.50 years is

the Operations & Maintenance period,

. CAPITAL & FINANCE
The Total Project Cost of Rs.2,209 Crores is financed by both Equity and Debt. The Equity constitutes 31% of the
Total Project Cost and the Debt constitutes 69%. The details of financial arrangement for the project are depicted

below:

S. No. Particulars Amount (Rs. in Crore)
1 Promoters’ Equity/Quasi-equity 230.00
Grant 454.00
Total Equity / Quasi-equity T 684.00
3 Term Loan from Lenders
a. Canara Bank (Lenders’ Agent) 300.00
b, Oriental Bank of Commerce 200.00
200.00
200.00
181.00

¢. Corporation Bank
d. Indian Overseas Bank
e, IIFCL
f. Andhra Bank 144.00
g. Indian Bank 100.00
h. United Bank of India 100.00

i. Dena Bank - 100.00

1525.00
4  TOTAL | T 2209.00




7

3. FINANCIAL SUMMARY
The following table shows the Financial Summary of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2017:
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Sl
No.

Particulars

For the year ended
31.03.2017
(Rs.)

For the year ended
31.03.2016
{Rs.)

1)

INCOME
Income from Operations

QOther Income
TOTAL
EXPENDITURE

Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation & Amortization expense

Other Expenses

TOTAL

PROFIT / (1.LOSS) BEFORE TAX
Provision for Taxation;
- Current Tax

PROFIT / (LOSS) AFTER TAX

Earning (Loss) per Share — Basic & Diluted

1,14,07,59,080

6,28,14,518

120,39,48,347

11,16,08,008

120,35,73,598

131,55,56,355

57,77,270
1,71,72,42,066

13,60,65,266
11,19,67,379

58,04,186
173,90,66,502

10,71,92,151

1,97,10,51,981

9,66,54,049

194,87,16,888

(76,74,78,383)

(63,31,60,533)

(76,74,78,383)

(165.32)

(63,31,60,533)

(136.39)

4, THE YEAR IN RETROSPECT
a. PROVISIONAL COMPLETION CERTIFICATE AND TOLL COLLECTION:

The members are already aware that the Company has achieved the Provisional Completion Certificate and has
commenced toll collection from the public, effective from 1% June 2014. Out of the total project stretch of around
207 kms, your Company has completed 195,048 kmr up to 31% May 2016 and the pending works are carried out
on the balance stretch of the Road. As the revision of Toll Rates is due every two years as per the Concession
Agreement; the Toll Rates are revised w.e.f. 1% June 2018,

The Toll rates being collected from the public are as per the following table, which is in accordance with the
approval letter issued by the Roads & Buildings Department, Government of Telangana (hitherto Andhra Pradesh).

All amounts are in Rupees.
Toll Plaza - 1.

Rates applicable up to 31 May 2014 Rates applicable w.e.f. 1% June 2016

Car Single Trip | Daily Pass | Monthly Pass Monthly Pass

LCV 52 78
| Truci/Bus
| MAV/HCV.

Single Trip | Daily Pass

1560 51 77
3090

1530
3060
6090

6180
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Toll Plaza — 2:

Rates applicable up to 31% May 2014

Rates applicable w.e.f. 1% June 2016

Car

Single Trip

Daily Pass

Monthly Pass

Single Trip

Daily Pass

Monthly Pass

LCV

51

77

1530

50

75

1500

Truck/Bus

3060

3030

MAV/HCV

6120

6030

Toll Plaza — 3:

Rates applicable up to 31* May 2014

Rates applicable w.e.f. 15 June 2016

Car

Single Trip

Daily Pass

Monthly Pass

Single Trip

Daily Pass

Monthly Pass

LCv

46

69

1380

49

74

1470

Truck/Bus

92

138

2760

98

147

2940

MAV/HCV

185

277

5550

197

296

5910

The Toll Collections for the Financial Year 2016-17 vis-a-vis 2015-16 is tabulated below:

Particulars

Toll Collections
(01.04.2016 to 31.03,2017)

Toll Collections
(01.04.2015 o 31.03.2016)

Toll Plaza-1

48.33

53.26

Toll Plaza-2

36.60

39.94

Toll Plaza-3

29.15

27.19

Total

114.08

120.39

The Toll Collection has not been very encouraging during the Financial Year 2015-16. On an average, the daily toli
collection was approximately Rs.32.89 Lacs. During the financial year 2016-17, the Toll Collection was improved
slightly and the daily average collections were Rs. 33.36 lacs. The toil collections were suspended from 10%
November 2016 to 2™ December 2016 as per the directions from the Government of India due to demonetization
of Rs. 500 and Rs. 1000 currencies. Your Company has submitted the claim for reimbursement of Rs. 11.42 Crore
to The Chief Engineer (R&B), PPP, Govt. of Telangana’, due to loss of revenue from 10" November, 2016 to 2™

December, 2016,

The major impediments in toll collection during the year were the following:

Decline in sand mining (granite and sand) across the Project Highway stretch, which has significantly reduced

the heavy vehicles plying on the Project Highway.

‘Decline in construction activities in Hyderabad, which has significantly reduced the movement of heavy

vehicles into Hyderabad.

"~ Overall sluggishness in the economy.

R '_'_"i_ﬁ_Suspensmn of Toil Coilectaons due to demonetrzation of Rs 500 and Rs 1000 currenmes

i: 1
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b. EPC WORKS
The members are aware of the fact that the EPC Work of the project is being shared by M/s Gayatri Projects Ltd.
(GPL) and M/s Megha Engineering & Infrastructures Ltd. (MEIL), with an EPC Cost of Rs.875 Crores each. For ease
of construction, the entire project has been divided into 4 packages as follows:

Package No. EPC Contractor Chainage Details

Package — 1 MEIL. KM 28.035 to KM 82.00
Package ~ 11 GPL. KM 82.00 to KM 144.500
Package — I1I MEIL KM 144.500 to KM 197.00

Package — IV GPL KM 197.00 to KM 235.058

During the year, the EPC work was carried out on the available stretches of land, and the EPC Contractors could
be able to complete majority of works refating to road furnishing, structures, construction of toll plazas etc., due
to uninterrupted availability of funds and continuous monitoring by the PMC team. The amount of EPC Cost
incurred upto 31% March 2017, vis-a-vis the Total EPC Cost, is tabulated herein below:

Rs. in Crores
Particulars MEIL GPL Total

1 Total EPC Cost 875.00 875.00 1,750.00
2 EPC Cost upto 31% March 2017 757.28 817.65 1,574.93

Balance EPC Cost 117.72 57.35 175.07

The balance EPC works pertain to various items of works, for which either land has not been handed over or for
which relevant permissions have not been obtained. According to the Concession Agreement, it is entirely the
responsibility of the Concessioning Authority to hand-over the land and also to obtain required permissions from
various authorities such as railways, NTPC etc.

¢. O&M Works
The Company has been closely monitoring the O&M works required to be done in accordance with the Concession
Agreement, As part of the O&M works, the following have been provided:

Patrolling Vehicle with revolving lights round the clock.
Ambulance round the clock with an on-duty doctor to provide first aid.

Towing crane for break-down vehicles and vehicles that have met with an accident.
Sign Boards/Gantries at several junctions.

Removal of dead animals on the Project Highway.

Cleaning/sweeping of the main carriageway.

Y ¥V ¥V ¥ Y ¥V V¥

Median plantation and watering.

The Concessioning Authority has found the work of the Company satisfactory.

. GRANT

. During the year, your Company has received Grants of Rs. 13.25 Crore from the State Government,
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The details of Grant received by your Company upto 31% March 2017 are tabulated below:
Rs. in Crores
Particulars Central Govt. Share | State Govt. Share | Total

Grant as per Concession Agreement 271.64 182.36 | 454,00

Grant received upto 31 March 2017 261.62 175.63 | 437.25

Balance Grant 10.02 6.73 | 16.75

e. TERM LOANS:
The following table shows the Term Loan outstanding as on 31% March 2017:

Rs. in Crores

Name of the Lender Term Loan Disburse Balance Repayme | Term Loan Interest
Committed ment Term Loan nt Outstanding | Outstandin
received to be g
disbursed
Canara Bank 300.00 288.93 11.07 6.75 282,18 8.35
Qriental Bank of
Commerce 200.00 192.62 7.38 4.50 188.12 5.54
Corporation Bank 200.00 192.62 7.38 4.50 188,12 5.54
Indian Overseas Bank 200.00 192.62 7.38 4.50 188.12 5.55
TIFCL 181.00 174.32 6.68 4.07 170.25 5.04
Andhra Bank 144.00 138.68 5.32 3.24 135.44 3.99
Indian Bank 100.00 96.33 3.67 225 94.08 1.79
United Bank of India 100,00 96.33 3.67 2.25 94.08 1.84
Dena Bank 100.00 96.33 | 3.67 2.25 94.08 1.79

Total 1525.00 | 1468.78 56.22 34.21 1434.47 39.43

Your Company has remitted Term Loan Installment and Interest on Term Loans up to 31% December 2016. The
8% term loan installments due on 31% March 2017 and interest on term loan from January 2017 to March 2017 is
due to the lenders. The lenders have placed the account on SMA-2 category.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

As the Toll Collections during the last three years are far below than the Estimated Tolt Revenue, your Company
could not pay Term Loan Interest and Installments in time. During the year, your company has utilised DSRA
reserve of Rs. 50.51 Crore during the year to pay term loan interest and instaliments with the consent of the
Lenders. However, as on 31% March 2017, interest on term loan of Rs. 39.43 cr pertains to the month of January
2017 to March 2017. To overcome this situation, Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has issued notification dated 13th
June 2016 on implementation of S4A scheme. Accordingly, the Company has discussed the matter with all the
lenders at the Consortium meeting held on 18™ August, 2016 and again on 24™ April 2017.The Lenders have
appointed M/s. SBI Capital Markets Ltd (SBI Caps) to study Implementation of $4A scheme. The draft S4A scheme
submitted by SBI Caps was discussed in the Consortium Meeting held on 24" April 2017. The approvals from the

lenders are in process. Your Company is confident that the said scheme will be implemented by October 2017,
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6. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return is prepared in Form MGT-9 as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rule 12 of Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014 and the same is enclosed as Annexure — 1
to this Report.

7. BOARD MEETINGS

During the year ended 31% March, 2017, Four Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap
between the Meetings was within the pericd prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

The dates on which the Board meetings were held are 174 May, 2016, 31* August, 2016, 29t November, 2016 and
7" March, 2017.

Attendance of Directors at the meetings:

The details of the attendance of the Directors at the Board meetings held during the year ended 31% March, 2017.

Name of the Director Number of Board Meetings

Held Attended

T.V. Sandeep Kumar Reddy
Sharat Goyal

P.V, Krishna Reddy

C. Peda Subbaiah

Bajrang Lal Gupta

K. Ravi Kumar Reddy

V.L. Moorthy

Audit Committee Meetings

During the year ended 31%* March, 2017, one Audit Committee Meeting was convened and held. The date on which
the Audit Committee meeting was held on 17" May, 2018,

Attendance of Directors at the meetings:

The details of the attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee meetings held during the year ended 31%
March, 2017,

Name of the Director Number of Audit Committee
Meetings

Held Attended

K. Ravi Kumar Reddy
Bajrang Lal Gupta
T.V. Sandeep Kumar Re_ddy
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8. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them,

your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

a. that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2017, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;
that such accounting policies and applied them consistently and judgment and estimates have been made that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31%
March, 2017 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;
that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;
that proper internal financial controis were in place and that the financial controls were adeguate and were
operating effectively.
that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were adequate
and operating effectively.

. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Bajrang Lal Gupta was appointed as Director of the Company in the category of Independent Director with
effect from 9™ March, 2016 to 8" March, 2021 in the AGM held on 31 August, 2016.

Mr. K. Ravi Kumar Reddy was re appointed as Director of the Company in the category of Independent Director
with effect from 3" March, 2016 to 2" March, 2021 in the AGM held on 31% August, 2016.

Mr. K. Ravi Kumar Reddy resigned as a Director of the Company in the category of Independent Director with
effect from 22" November, 2016.

Mr. M.V. Narasimha Rao was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company in the category of Independent
Director with effect from 7™ March, 2017 to 6™ March, 2022,

All Independent Directors have given deciarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Mr. V.L. Moorthy resigned as a Director of the Company with effect from 28" December, 2016.

Mr. Sharat Goyal resigned as a Director of the Company with effect from 15" May, 2017.




HKRRL-ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17

10. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The independent directors have submitted the declaration of independence, as required pursuant to section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in sub-

section(6).

11. RE-APPOINTMENTS

Mr. C, Peda Subbaiah, Director of the Company is retiring by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-

appointment.

12. POLICY FOR SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR REMUNERATION

The Nomination and Remuneration (N&R) Committee discusses and decides the appointment of the Board of
Directors and their remuneration.

The Committee headed by Mr. M.V. Narasimha Rao as a Chairman and Mr. B.L Gupta and Mr. Mr. T.V. Sandeep
Kumar Reddy, members of the Committee,

The Committee meetings are held as and when required by the Company.

13. AUDITOR'S REPORT

There are no qualifications in the Auditors Report.

14. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,

2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements to the extent applicable.

15. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188 in Form AQC - 2 is
annexed herewith as Annexure-2,

16. TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO RESERVES

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the general reserve for the Financial Year ended 31% -,
March 2017.
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17. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend on the Equity Shares for the financial year ended 31
March 2017,

18. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There has been no material change and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report.

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

19. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
QUTGO

Information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 is Nil.

. STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

As already mentioned hereinabove, your Company has started collecting toll from the public with effect from 01%
June, 2014, The Toll Collection is the major source of revenue for your Company, which would, even in future,
account for approximately 98% of the total income. In this context, it is imperative that there is a risk
management policy in place, to control revenue leakages in the respective Toll Plazas.

Your Company has ensured that proper systems are planned, implemented and effectively monitored to ensure
zero leakages in toll revenue at all the 3 Toll Plazas. Apart from appointing reputed agencies for Toll Coltection and
Incident Management, your Company has deployed sufficient resources at the Toll Plazas to monitor their work on
daily basis. Daily security checks of toll collectors, surprise cash counting and an effective software management
for toll collection form part of the risk management policies that your Company has implemented. Further, the
classification of vehicles for toll coltection is monitored by validators. Exemptions from toll collections are approved
by the project in-charge at the toll plaza and monitored by the PMC team on dally basis.

.POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR

The policy developed and implemented by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives taken during -

the year is Nil as the relevant provisions of the Companies _Act, 2013 in this regard are not applicable to the |

_ Company.
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22.BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit,

Nomination & Remuneration Committees.

. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES, JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the financial year ending 31% March, 2017 your Company had no subsidiaries or associate Companies.

The names of companies which have become or ceased to be Company’s Subsidiaries, joint ventures
or associate companies during the year

During the Financial Year, no company is ceased to be the Company’s Subsidiary, joint venture or associate

company.

24, CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As the Company does not have any subsidiary or associate companies, the Consolidated Financial Statements are

not applicable.

25. STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF SUBSIDIARIES/
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES/ JOINT VENTURES

As the Company does not have any subsidiary or associate companies, the statement containing salient features

of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/ joint ventures is not applicable.

26, DEPOSITS

‘The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in terms of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

27. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern
status of the Company and its future operations,
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28. STATUTCORY AUDITORS

At the Annual General Meeting held on 26" August, 2015, M/s. Gianender & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi bearing ICAI Regd.No.004661N, were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company to hold office tili
the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2020. In terms of the first proviso to
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the auditors shall be placed for ratification at every
Annual General Meeting.

Accordingly, the appointment of M/s. Gianender & Associates, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi bearing ICAI
Regd.No.004661N, as statutory auditors of the Company, Is placed for ratification by the shareholders. In this
regard, the Company has received a certificate from the auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it
would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

29, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personne!) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company, is Nil.

30, VIGIL. MECHANISM

The Company has a vigil mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The details of the
Vigil Mechanism Policy are available for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during
business hours on working days of the Company.

31. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '

Your Company has ensured that appropriate policies and procedures are adopted for ensuring orderly and efficient
conduct of the business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and
detection of fraud and error, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information.

32. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company lays emphasis on competence and commitment of its human capital recognizing its pivotal role for

organizational growth,

During the year, the Company maintained a record of peaceful employee relations. Your Directors wish to place on

record their appreciation for the commitment shown by the employees throughout the year.
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For and on behalf of the Board

SHNA REDDY T.V. SANDEEP KUMAR RREDY

\

Place: Hyderabad P.V,
Date: 23rd May, 2017 DIRECTOR
DIN: 01815061 DIN: 00005573
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ANNEXURE -1

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended 31.03.2017
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U45203TG2010PLCO63897

Reqistration Date

09/08/2010

Name of the Company

HKR ROADWAYS LIMITED

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non
Government Company

Address of the Registered Office and
contact details

6-3-1090, B-1, TSR Towers, Rajbhavan Road,
Somajiguda, Hyderabad - 500082, Telangana.
E Mail; rajkumar@givl.co.in,

Tel: 040-23310330

Whether listed company

Unlisted

Name, address and contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD.

Branch Office: 306, Right Wing, Amrutha Ville,
Opp, Yasodha Hospital, Rajbhavan Road,
Somajiguda, Hyderabad - 500082, Telangana.
E Mail: bsshyd@bigsharecnline.com,

Tel: 040- 2337 4967

11. Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company

shall be stated:
Si. Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover of
No. main products / services service the company

1 Construction of Roads 42101 100%

II1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Sl. No. Name and CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares | Applicable
address of Subsidiary/ held Section
the Company Associate

NIL
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IV, SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

%%
Change
during
the year

Demat

Physicat

Total

% of
total
Shares

Damat

Physical

Total

% of
total
Shares

A, Promoters

{1) Indian

a) Individual / HUF

b} Central Govt,

¢) State Govt.(s)

d) Bodies Corporate

12,07,000

46,42,289

e) Banks / FI

34,35,289

34,35,289

12,07,000

46,42,289

f) Any Other....

Sub-Total (A)}1):

12,07,000

46,42,989

12,07,000

46,42,289

(2) Foreign

34,35,289

34,35,289

@) NRIs - Individuals

b} Other - Individuals

c) Bodies Corporate

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-Total (A)(2):

Total Shareholding
of

Promoters (A) =
(AYL)+(AX2)

34,35,28%

12,07,000

46,42,289

34,35,289

12,07,000

46,42,289

B. Public
Shareholding

{1) Institutions

-a) Mutyal Funds / UTI

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govi,

d) State Govt.(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-Total (B)(1):

{2) Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corporate

i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i} Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capitat
upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individuai
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢} Others
(specify)

Sub-Total (B)(?):
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Total Public - - - - - - - . -
Shareholding
{B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by - - - “ - - - Z N
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs

Grand Total 34,35,289 12,07,000 46,42,289 100 34,35,289 12,07,000 46,42,289 100 -
(A+B+C)

ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S. Shareholders | Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year | % change in

No. Name the year : shareholding
‘ No. of % of %of Shares | No. of % of %of Shares | during the

Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / year

Shares encumbered Shares encumbered

of the to total of the to total

company | shares company | shares

Gayatr
1 Projects 12,06,995 26.00 25.42 12,06,995 26.00 2542 -
Limited

2 DLE 12,06,995 26.00 - 12,06,995 26,00 - -

Gayatri Infra
3 Ventures 5,10,647 10.99 0.17 5,10,647 10.99 0.17 -
Limited

Mr. T. V.
Sandeep
Kumar Reddy
4 {Nominee of 0.00 - 0.0001 - -
M/s. Gayatri
Projects
Limited)

Mr. M.V,
Marasimha Rao
(Nominee of 1 0.00 - 1 0.0001 - -
Gayatri

Projects
Limited)

Mr. K. G. Naidu
{Nominee of

6 Gayatri 0.00 - 0.0001 - -
Projects
Limited)

Mr. G. N,
Mallikarjuna
Rao

7 {Nominee of 1 0.00 - 1 0.0001 - -
Gayatri
Projects
Limited)

Mr. K. Venkata
Mohan

8 (Nominee of 1 0.00 - 1 0.0001 - -
Gayatri
Projects
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Limited)
Megha
Engineering &
9 Infrastructures 17,17,647 37.00 25.41 17,147,647 37.00 25.41
Lid
Total 46,42,289 100 51 46,42,289 100 51
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)
S. Shareholding at the Cumulative
No. beginning of the year Shareholding during
the year
No. of shares 9% of total No. of %o of total
shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the vear 46,42,289 100 - -
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/decrease {(e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 46,42,289 100 - -

iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and

Holders of GDRs and ADRs)
sl For Each of the Top Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. 10 Shareholders beginning of the year during the year

No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company

At the beginning of
the year

-

Date wise Increase [
Decrease in Share
holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.qg.
allotment / transfer
/ bonus [/ sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the
year { or on the date
of separation, if
separated during the
year)
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{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl For Each of the Top Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. 10 Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of - - - -
the year
Date wise Increase f | - - - "

Decrease in Share
holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase
[ decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the - - - -
year

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at
the beginning of
the financial
year

i) Principal Amount 14,53,52,55,000 2,25,35,77,110 16,78,88,32,110

fi) Interest due but
not paid

iii) Interest
accrued but not
due

Total (i+ii-+iii) 14,53,52,55,000 2,25,35,77,110 16,78,88,32,110

Change in
Indebtedness
during the
financial year

Addition

Reduction 19,06,25,000 19,06,25,000

Net Change (19,06,25,000) {19,08,25,000)
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Indebtedness at
the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 14,34,46,30,000 2,25,35,77,110

16,569,82,07,110

i) Interest due but 39,43,60,649 39,43,50,649
not paid
iii) Interest
accrued but not
due
Total (i-+ii-+iii) 14,73,89,80,649 2,25,35,77,110 16,99,25 57,759
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total Amount
no. Manager
1. | Gross Salary - - -

(a) Salary as per provisions - - -

contained in Section 17(1) of the

Income Tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites under - - -

Section 17(2) Income Tax Act,

1961

(¢} Profits in lieu of salary under - - -

Section 17(3) Income Tax Act,

1961
2. | Stock Option - - -
3. | Sweat Equity - - -
4, | Commission - - -

as % of profit - " -

others, specify... - - -
5. | Others, please specify - - -

Total (A) - - -

Ceiling as per the Act - - -
B. Remuneration to other directors:
1. Independent Directors
Sl. | Particulars of Name of Total Amount
no. | Remuneration Directors

Mr. K. Ravi Mr. B.L. Gupta | Mr. M.V, -
Kumar Reddy Narasimha
R&ao

-Fee for attending Rs.10,000/- | Rs,25,000/-; Rs.5,000/- Rs.40,000/-

Board/Committee

Meetings
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-Commission

- Others, please
specify

Total (B)(1)

Rs.10,000/~ | Rs.25,000/-

Rs.5,000/-

Rs.40,000/-

2. Other Non Executive Directors

Sk
no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of
Directors

Total Amount

-Fee for attending
Board/Committee
Meetings

-Commission

- Others, please
specify

Total (B)(2)

Total (B)= (B){1)+
(BX(2)

Rs.10,000/-

Rs.25,000/-

Rs.5,000/-

Rs.40,000/-

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERTIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl.
no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO Company

Secretary

CFO

Total

1.

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17{2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

BN

Commission

as % of profit

others, specify...

Others, please
specify

Total

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: -N.A.-

Type

Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penaity /
Punishment/
Compounding

fees imposed

Authority
[RD / NCLT
/ COURT]

Appeal
made,
if any
(give
Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty
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Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - = -

B. DIRECTORS

Penaity - - - - “

Punishment " - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - ~ - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

JKRISHNA REDDY T.V. SANBEEP KUMAR RED
Piace; Hyderabad DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Date: 23" May, 2017 DIN: 01815061 DIN: 00005573
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ANNEXURE-2

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms

length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of

relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or Nil

arrangements or transactions

(f) date(s) of approval by the Board

(g) Amount pald as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in
general meeting as required under first proviso to section
188




2. Details of material contracts or arra
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ngement or transactions at arm’s length basis

relationship

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of | During the year, no material contracts or

arrangements have been entered into by the

Company,

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

transactions including the value, if any:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 23" May, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board

7

P.V. KRISHNA REDDY EEP KUMAR REDDY
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN; 01815061 DIN: 00005573




iINDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HKR ROADWAYS LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of HKR ROADWAYS LIMITED(‘the Company’}),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2017, the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after
referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued there under.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controfs, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10} of the
Act. Those Standards reaquire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements is free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assassment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company's Directors, as wel as evafuating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the ind AS, of
the financial position of the Company as at 31 March, 2017, and its financial p ance including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year en L

HKRRL FY 2016-37 Page1of6



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143({11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure, a statement on the
matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

{a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b} in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

{d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule issued there under;

{e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure - A”; and

{g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i The company has not pending Htigation which would impact its financial position;

ii.  The company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contract for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required by the company to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund, and;

iv.  The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its Ind AS financial statements as to
holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November,
2016 to 30 December, 2016. However we are unable o obtain sufficient and appropriate
audit evidence 1o report on whether the disclosures with respect to currency held other than
SBNs are in accordance with books of account maintained by the company and as produced
to us by the management.

For Gianender& Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 004661N

RK Agrawal
Place: New Delhi Partner

Date: 23.05.2017
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Annexure to the independent Auditor's Report of HKR Roadways Limitedfor the Year ended as on
31* March 2017

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report on even date:-

i a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;
b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at regular intervals and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification
c} The Company has no immoveable property as on 31.03.2016.

i, As the company is engaged in the business of infrastructure development, operations and its
maintenance and there is no inventory in hand at any point of time, hence paragraph 3{ii) of the
Order is not applicable to the company.

iii.  The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liabilities
partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Hence, reporting under clause (a) to (c) of Para 3(iii} are not applicable.

iv.  The Company has not entered into any transaction in respect of loans, investments, guarantee and
securities,which attracts compliance to the provisions of the sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore the paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

v.  The Company has not accepted deposits in terms of the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under. Therefore the paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

vi.  The Company is prima-facie maintaining the cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vii. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounts, the company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, empioyee state insurance, income tax,
service tax, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues during the year with the
appropriate authorities. As on 31" March 2017, there are no undisputed statutory dues
payables for period exceeding for a period more than six month from the date they become
payable.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no statutory dues
pending in respect of income tax, sales tax, VAT, custom duty and cess etc. on account of
any dispute.

viii. The company has taken term loans from various banks and a financial institution. During the year
the company has defaulted in payment of interest amounting to Rs 25,23,31,515 ranging from 31 to
90 days. The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from any Government and has not
issued any debentures during the year.

ix. Money raised by way of term loans were applied for the purpose for which it was raised. The
Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer.

x.  According to the information and explanation given to us by the management which have been
relied by us, there were no frauds on or by the company noticed or reported during the period
under audit.

xi.  The company has not paid any managerial remuneration, hence paragraph 3(xi) of the order is not
applicable to the company.
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xii.

Xiit.

Xiv.

XV,

Xvi.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2017 ST M No. 085671

The company is not a Nidhi Company, therefore para 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

In our opinion and according to the information provided to us, the transaction entered with the
related partied are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act and are disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review, therefore para 3(xiv) of the Order is not
applicahle to the company.

According to the information provided to us, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transaction with directors or the persons connected with him covered under section 192 of the
Companies Act 2013. Therefore, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.
According to the information provided to us, the company is not required to be registered under
section 45]A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Therefore, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

For Gianender& Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 004661N

-

RK Agrawal
Partner
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Annexure-A

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report on even date:-

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HKR Roadways Limited
{(“the Company”} as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as reguired under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrels over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
appticable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,_whether due to fraud

ar error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my four audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A .
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2} provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonahle assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Gianender& Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 004661N

RK Agrawal
] Place: New Delhi & Partner
Date: 23.05.2017 TS M No. 085671
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HER Roadways Limited
Balance sheet as on 31 March 2017
(Al amounts in ¥ unless otherwise stated)

As at
Notes 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 Apnil 2015
Assets
Non-current assets
Propesty, plant and equipment 3 70,10,463 66,63,049 32,93,383
Intangible assets 4 14 12,01,29 (149 14,25,52,02,947 14,36,15,59.878
Intangible assets under development 4 0,22,98,354 15,57,64,171 17,442,661
Financial assets
- Loass 5 22,55,04,270 25,05,34,085 -
Income tax assets, net 6 61,77,516 53,28,617 5,47,55,929
Other non-curreat assets 7 51,52,00,914 93,75,57,106 85,00,00,000
15,07,63,26,566 15,61,11,09,975 15,27,13,51,851
Current assets
Finagcial Assets
- Loans 5 - 18,95,959 19,49 271
- Cash and cash cquivalents 8 5,81,72,084 2,14,91,144 93,75,67,129
(Mher current assets 9 3,06,05,972 7,57,05,033 7,73,18,119
Prepayments 10 52.54,112 64,08,937 45,22,547
9,40,32,168 10,35,01,073 1,02,13,57,066
Total assets 15,17,03,58,734 15,71,46,11,048 16,29,27,08,917
Equity and liabilities
Tiquity
Tquity share capital 11 4,64,22 890 4,64,22 890 4,64,22 890
Other equity
Retained earnings 12 (1,97,79,24,600) {1,21,04,46,217) (57,72,85,684)
Total Equity (1,93,15,01,710) (1,16,40,23,327) (53,08,62,794)
Non-current Liabilities
Financial liabilitics
- Borrowings 13 16,17,86,32,110 16,52,19,57,110 16,58,99,32.110
Long-term provisions 14 12.42,380 11,43,840 741,548
16,18,00,74,496 16,52,31,00,950 16,59,66,73,658
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 13 41,93,75,000 20,68,75,600 15,25,00,000
- Other financial liabilities 15 39,43,50,649 - 1,68,861
Provisions 14 29,898 28,773 -
Other current liabilities 16 10,80,30,407 8,86,29,652 8,02,29,192
92,17,85,954 35,55,33,425 23,28,98,053
Total equity and liabilities 15,17,03,58,734 15,71,46,11,048 16,29,27,08,917

Sce accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For GIANENDIER & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanig

For and on behalf of the Board

RK, AGRAWAL I%KRISH NA REDDY TN.§ MAR REDDY
Pariner Dircctor Director

Membership. No. 085671

- Place: New Delhi
e _23,05.2017

DIN: 01815001

~Place: Hyderabad

Date: 23.05.2017

DIN: 00005573

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 23.05.2017



HKR Roadways Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2017

{All amounts in ¥ unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended

Notes
31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Revenue from operations 17 1,14,07.59,080 1,20,39,48,347
Other income 18 96,030 25,000,906
Finance Income 19 6,27,18,488 10,91,07,102
Total income 1,20,35,73,598 1,31,55,56,355
Expenses
Eamployee benefits expense 20 57,771,270 58,04,186
Deepreciation and amortization expense 3&4 13,60,65,266 10,71,92,151
Finance costs 21 1,71,72,42,066 1,73,90,66,502
Other expenses 22 11,19.67,379 9,66,54,049
Totial expense 1,97,10,51,981 1,94,87,16,888
Loss before tax from continuing operations (76,74,78,383) {63,31,60,533)

Current tax - -
Income tax expense - -
Loss for the year from continuwing activities (76,74,78,383) {63,31,60,533)
Number of Equity Shares 46,42,289 46,42,289
Tamings per equity share (EPES)
Basic {165.32) (136.39)
Diluted {165.32) (136.39)

See accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For GIANENDER & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

ERN: 004661N

R.K, AGRAWAL

Partner
Membership. No. 085671

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2017

For and on behalf of the Board

Director
DIN: 01815061

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 23.05.2017

PVEARISHNA RE

T.}(. SAN

KUMAR REDDY

Director
DIN: 00005573

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 23.05,2017



HKR Roadways Limited

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2017

(All amounts in ¥ unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
INR INR

Operating activities

Profit/ (loss) before tax (76,74,78,383) {63,31,60,533)

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 9,31,368 8,953,220

Amortisation of intangible assets 13,51,33,898 10,62 96,931

Finance income (6,27,18,488) {10,91,07,102)

Finance costs (including fair value changes in financial Hiabilities) 1,71,72,42.066 1,73,90,66,502

Working capital adjustments:

Movements in provisions, gratuity etc 99,665 4,531,065

Decrease in trade and other receivables and prepayments 442538860 17,26,696

Increase in trade and other payables 1,94,00,755 84,00,460

Income tax paid {(6,48,899) 49427312
Net cash flows from/(used in} operating activities 1,08,60,15,868 1,16,39,76,551
Investing Activitics

Purchase of property, plaat and equipment {(12,78,782) {42,64,886)

Additions to intangible assets {4,65,34,183} (15,40,21,510)

Interest received (finance income) 6,27,18,488 10,91,07,102

Investiment in fixed deposits - (8,75,57,106)

Maturity of fixed deposits 4223 50,192 -

Long term loans and advances 2,50.29.815 (25,05,34,085)

Short term loans and advances 18,95,959 53,312
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities 46,41,81,489 {38,72,17,173)
Financing Activities

Interest paid (1,32,2891,417) (1,73,92,35,363)

Proceeds/ (Repayment) from/of borrowings (19,06,25,000) 4,64,00,000
Net cash flows from/ (used in} financing activities (1,51,35,16,417) {1,69,28,35,363} -
Net increase in cash and cagh equivalents 3,66,80,940 (91,60,75,985)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,14,91,144 93,75,67,129
Cash and cash equivalents at year end 5,81,72,084 2,14,91,144

As per our report of even date attached
For GIANENDER 8 ASSOCIATTS
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0046611

R.K. AGRAWAR

Pariner
Membership. No. 085673

Place: New Delhi
Date; 23,05.2017

For and on behalf of the Board

V. KRISHNA REDDY

I‘$ SANDEEP

KUMAR REDDY

Dircctor
DIN: 01815061

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 23,05.2017

Director
DIN: 00005573

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 23.05.2017



HKR Roadways Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2017

{All amounts in ¥ unless otherwise stated)

{a) Equity shate capital

Number Amount

Equity shares of T10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

At April 2015 46,42,289 4,64,22 890
At 31 March 2016 46,42,289 4,64,22 890
At 31 March 2017 46,42,289 4,64,22 890

(b) Other equity

Other Equity
Retained earnings Secutity Premium Total
Reserve
Balance as of 1 April 2016 (1,21,04,46,217) - (1,21,04,46,217)
Profit for the period {76,74,78,383) - (76,74,78,383)
Othet comprehensive income - - -
Balance as of 31 March 2017 (1,97,79,24,600) - (1,97,79,24,600)
Balance as of T April 2015 (57,72,85,684) - (57,72,85,684)
Profit for the period (63,31,60,533) - (63,31,60,533)
Other comprehensive income - - -
Balance as of 31 March 2016 (1,21,04,46,217) - (1,21,04,46,217)

As per our report of even date artached

For GTANENDER & ASSOCIATES Fot and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 004661IN

5 ..///<er ; 4 ’W

T.V.\SANDE I KUMAR REDDY

R.K. AGRAWAI,

Partner Director Ditector
Membership. No. 085671 DIN: 01815061 DIN: 00005573
Mace: New Delhi Place: Hyderabad Place: Hyderabad

Date: 23,05.2017 Date: 23.05.2017 Date: 23,05.2017
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
M/s HKR Roadways Limited is 2 public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,

I'he Company is a Special Purpose Yehicle (SPV) incorporated on 9th August 2010 for the exceation of the project “Design, Construction, Finanee,
Operation and Maintenance, Rehabilitation and Strengthening of existing 2-fane Road and widening to 4-lane Divided Highway ol SH-1in the siate
of Andhe Pradesh on Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Transfer “DBFOT” Pattern. The company has entered into a Concession Apreement
with APRIDC, which specificd a two and hall year of construction peried and Twenty Two and & halfl year of Opesation & Maintenance period.

‘Lhe Company achieved the Provisional Cempletion Certificate and has commenced the Toll Collection on 190 km. of the Projeet Highway w.e.l. 01

June 2014,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Thes
Dasis except for cortain financial nstruments which are measured at fair values. The Ind AS are prescribed under Scetion 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standardsy Rules, 2015 and Compasics (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The
Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards. The transition was carried oul from Tndian Accounting Prineiples generally accepted in India as prescribed under Scetion 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (FGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. Reconciliations and descriptions ol
the effcat of the transidon has been summarized in note 28, Accounting policies have been consistentdy applicd except wheze a newly issucd

s fimancial statements are prepared in accordance with Indfan Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on aceruat

accounting standard is initially adopled or a revision lo an existing accounting stndard requises a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Current versus non-current classilication

T'he Company presents assets and labilities i the balance sheet based on current/ non-corrent classification. An asset s reated as current when it
is:

» lixpeeted 1o be realised or intended to be sold or consumed it normal operating cycle

¥ Held primarily Tor the purpose of trading

» Hxpected o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

¥ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted [rom being exchanged or used (o settde a Hability for at least tadlve
months alter the reporting period

All other agsets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

P Tt is expeeted to be sertled in normal operating eycle

P 1¢is held primarily for the purpose of trading

P 1t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting pesiod, or

P There is no unconditional right to defler the setdement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT] POLICITS

) Use of Estimates:
I'he preparation of Mnancial statements requires estmates and assumptions o be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilitics
on the date of the financial statements and the reported ameount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Diffurence between the
actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

) Fixed Asscts;
I,  Tangible
Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at historic cost which includes freight, installation cost, dulies, taxes and other inddental expenses less

accumulated depreciation.

II.  Intangible Assets

Intangible assels are recognized as per the eriteria specificd in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind A5} 38 "Intangible Assos”
as specified under section 133 of the Compasics Act, 2013 read with Bule 3 of the Companies (Aecounts) Rules, 2015 and are amortized as
follows:

Carriageway representing ‘Toll Collection Rights are obtained in eonsideration (or rendering construction, operation and maintenance services
in relation o building and maistenance of the project on Build, Operate and Transler bagis. The cost of such Camiageway comprises
construction cost and other preoperative costs incurred during the implementation phase,
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21  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUN" POLICIES (Continued)

Such Carriageway on completion are capitalized as Intangible Asser and are amortized over the period of rights given under the Concession
Agreement as they represent tight to collect 1ol revenue during the concession period.

III. Intangible Assets under development
Intangible Asset under development includes direet and indireet expendituge incurred for the Thghway project and costs incidental and related
thereto.

lixpenses incurred relating to the development of Highway project prior to commencement of commercial operations are included under
[ntangible Asset under development and after completion o be tansferred to Intangible Asset.

scognition:
Revenue is recognized to the extent that t is probable that the ceonomic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably
mensured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

i Feecollection from users of the facility are accounted for as and when the amounnt 1s due and recovery s certain. Income from sale of
smarl card Is recognized as and when the amount is reecived from the users of the cards.

il Interest income is recognized on atime proportion basis taking inte acesant the amount outstanding and the applicable interesr rate.

i, Dividend income is recognized when the right to reccive is established.

iv.  Other items of income are accounted for as and when the vight to reecive arises.

dy  Depreciation
Depreciation on assets has been provided on straight-line basis in the manner preseribed under Sehedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013

e)  Amortization:
‘Toil Collection rights represent the right o collect toll revenue during the concession period in respeet of Design-Build-Vinance-Operate-
‘Transfer (DBEG) project undertaken by the Company, Toll collection ddghts are amortised over the Coneession period - the manner

presecibed under Sehedule 11 o the Comypanies Act, 2013,

D Gover
Where government grants are received against the intangible assets, the grant reecived has been reduced [rom the gross value of the inlangible

assel under development in accordance with Tnd AS 38

g) DBorowing Costs:
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, consteuction or production of qualifying asset are capilalized as part of the cost of
such asset, Ul such time as the assets is ready for s intended wse or sale. A qualifying asset is an assct that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time 1o get ready for its intended use or sale. Al ether borrowing costs are recognived as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.
Far the pedod tll commerdial operations date, returns arsing from surplus funds inestricalbly Yinked with the project, nvested intermitrently,
are sct-off against related borrowing cost.

h)  Investments:
Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long term investments are
carried at cost. Fowever, provision for decline in value is made to recognize a deeline other than temporary in the value of invesument.

i) Eamings per Share:
Basic and Diluted Lin
wssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, BEPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss (or the year by the weighted average number of Tiquity

rnings per Share (BPS) is reported in accordance with Indian Accoundng Standard (1Ind AB) - 33, “Harnings per Share”,

Shares cutstanding during the year.

D Employee Beneft

Provisions lor/contributions to retirement benefit schemes are made as Tollow as per indian Accounting Stasdard (Ind AS) — 19, “Limployec

Benelits:
i Provident fusd on actual liability b
ii. Grawity based on actuarial valuation

iii. Leave encashment benefit on retirement on actuacdal valuation basis,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

k)

m)

n)

0)

Provisions and Contingent Liabilines:

a.  Provisions are recognized for Habilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation, it
)] The Company has a present obligation as a vesult of a past event;
i) Probable outflow of resoucces #s expeeted to settle the ebligation; and
i) The amount of the obligaton can be reliably estimated.

b, Reimbussement expected in respect of expenditure required 1o settke a provision is recogaized only when it is victually certain that the
reimbussement will be reecived.
¢, Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of

i} A present obligation arising from past events, when it s not probable that an cutllow of resources will be reguited w setile
the obligation

1) A present obligation when no reliable estimate is possible, and

1if) A possible obligation asising from past events where the probability of outflow of resources i not remote,

4. Contingent Assets are neither recognized, nor disclosed.
¢ Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics, and Contingent Asscts are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Maintenance Obligations: Contractual obligations to maintain, replace or restore the infrastructure {principally resurfacing costs and major
repairs and unscheduled maintenance which are required to maintain the carriageway in operational condition except lor any enhancement
clement) are recognized and measured at the expenditure required to settle the present obhgation ar the balance sheet date. The provision for
the resurfacing is accounted for in accordance with the provisions of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind A8 37) "Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets.”

Claims:

1 Company’s chims against the Concessioning Authority {or additional scope of work, wility shifiing ete. arc accounted for as and when
received.

2 Conteactor’s claims regarding additional seope of work, utitity shifting ete, are accounted {or when related cligs of the Company are
reccived from the Concessioning Authorily.

3 Other claims against/by the company are accounted for as and when aceepted.

Taxes:

"I'ax on income for the current year is determined on the basis of axable income and ax credits computed in accordance with the provisions

of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Delerred T'ax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and the taxable income for the year, and qualified using the

tax rates and bows enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a rcasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income

will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Impairment of Assets:

As at cach Balanee Sheet date, the carrying amount of assts is tested for impairment so as o determine:

iy The provision for impainment oss, i any required; or

i The reversal, iU any, vequired of impaiement Joss recognized in previous period,

Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is determined:

i} In the case of an individual assets, at the higher of the net selling price and the value in use
i} In the cash gencrating unit (2 group of assets that generates identified, independent cash Mows), at the higher of cash generaling unit’s

net selling price and the value in use

{Value in use is determined as the present value of estimated Tuture cash flows from the continuing use of an asset rom its disposal at the end
of its uselul lile).

Pr

Incidental expenditure incorred during construction period towards “Concessionaire Asset” is capitalised on completion of constraction and

c-operative Expenditn

1K

oblaining related COD.

Foreign currency transactions and derivatives
the Indian Rupee.

a) The reporting currency of the company |
1) Foreign eurrency transactions are reeorded on initial recognition in the foreign currency, using the exchange rate on the date of the
transaction.

&) At each Balance Sheet date, forcign currency monctary ilems are reported uwsing the closing rate. xchange differences that arise on
settlement of monetary ilems or on reporting at cach balance sheet date of monctary items at the closing rate are adjusted in pre-operative
expEnses.
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{All amounts in ¥ unless otherwise stated)

4

Intangible Assets

Year ended 31 March 2016

Gross carrying amount

Opening Gross Carrying Amount
Additions- being internally developed

Disposals
Closing pgross cartying amount

Year ended 31 March 2017
Additions- being iaternally developed
Disposals

Closing gross catrying amount

Amortization and Impairment
Asat 1 April 2015
Amortization

As at 31 March 2016

Amortization
Impairment

As at 31 Match 2017

Net Book Value
At 31 March 2017
At 31 March 2016
At 1 April 2015

Intangible assets

Development Costs under
development
INR INR
14,43,79,19,497 17,42,061
- 15,40,21,510
14,43,79,19,497 15,57,64,171
- 4,65,34,183
14,43,79,19,497 20,22,98,354
7,63,59,619 -
10,62,96,931 -
18,26,506,550 -
13,51,33,898 -
31,77,90,448 -
14,12,01,29,049 20,22,98,354
14,25,52,62,947 15,57,64,171
14,36,15,59,878 17,42,661
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4 Intangible Assets (Continued)

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
INR INR INR
Development Costs 14,12,01,29,049 14,25,52,62,947 14,36,15,59,878
Intangible assets under development 20,22,98,354 15,57,64,171 17,42,661
Total 14,32,24,27,403 14,41,10,27,118 14,36,33,02,539

Intangible assets under development

Intangible assets under development are in the nature of carriageways. Carriageways related o toll based road projects are
amortized based on proportion of actual revenue received during the accounting year to the total projected revenue 1ill the
end of the concession period ia terms of MCA notufication dated April 17, 2012 and in terms of the amendments to the
Schedule IT of the Act vide MCA notification dated March 31, 2014, The total projecied revenue for the entise useful life
is reviewed at the end of each financial year for expected changes in traffic and adjusted to reflect any changes in the

estimate which will lead to actual collection at the end of useful life.

5  Loans {Considered good unless otherwise stated)

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 01-Apr-15
INR INR INR

Non-Current

Unsecured, considered good

Loan to related party

L.oan to parent company

- Capital Advances/Advances- Gayatri Projects

Lid. 22,55,04,270 25,05,34,085 -
Total 22,55,04,270 25,05,34,085 -
Current

Loan to parent company

- Capital Advances/Advances- Gayatri Projects

Led. - 18,945,959 18,95,959
- Megha Engg, & Infrastructures 1.4d. - - 53,312
Total - 18,95,959 19,49,271

6 Income Tax Receivable
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 01-Apr-15
INR INR INR

Income Tax Receivable 61,77,516 53,28,617 5,47,55,929
Total 61,77,516 53,28,617 5,47,55,929
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7

10

Other non-cutrent assets

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16 01-Ape-15
INR INR INR
Fixed Deposits with original maturity of
more than 12 months 51,52,06,914 93,78,57,106 85,00,00,000
Total 51,52,06,914 93,75,57,106 85,00,00,000

Canara bank is the lead bank for the company. The fixed deposit is a security against the borrowings based on
the agreement. Rate of interest is 7.05% p.a. with maturity on 10th July 2017 and the same can be renewed

subsequently.

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

- O11 current accousnts

Cash on hand

Fot the putpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

Balances with banks
-~ 0N current accounts

Cash on hand

Other Current Assets

APRIC-Retention Money
Acerued Interest on Fixed Deposit

Accrued Interest on Deposit at Blectricity Dept.

Prepayments

Prepaid Expenses
Rental Deposit
Other Advances

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
INR INR INR

5,54,28,857 1,81,37.938 03 04,94 297

27.43,227 33,53,206 70,72,832

5,81,72,084 2,14,91,144 93,75,67,129

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
INR INR INR

5,54,28,857 1,81,37 938 93,04,94,297

27,43,227 33,53.2006 70,772,832

5,81,72,084 2,14,91,144 93,75,67,129

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
INR INR INR

6,31,816 6,351,816 6,531,816

2,99 27,095 7,30,73,217 7,66,86,303

47,061 - -

3,06,05,972 7,37,05,033 7,73,18,119

31 March 2017 31 Match 2016 1 April 2015
INR INR INR

21,81,441 34,96,027 34,95,824

55,500 55,500 55,500

30,117,171 28,57,410 9,711,223

52,564,112 64,08,937

45,22,547
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11 Share capital

a. Authorized Share Capital
LEquity Shares

MNumber INR
At 1 April 2015 50,00,000 5,40,00,000
Tacrease duging the year - -
At 31 March 2016 50,00,600 4,00,00,000
Incrense/ {decrease) during the year - -
At 31 March 2017 50,00,600 5,00,00,000

Terms/ Rights anached to cquity shares
“The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of . 10 per share. Bach holder of equity shares iz entitied 0 one vote per share. The rights and
preferences of each sharcholder are in accordance with the Sharcholders® Agreement dated ath Pebruagy 2011

‘The Company deckares and pays dividends in Tndian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject 1o the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing
annual general meeting, During the year ended 31st March 2017, no dividend is declared by Board of Diectoss, (Previous year - Nity

I the event of liguidation of the Company, the holdees of equity shares will he entitled 10 ceceive remaining assets of the company afier distribution of all preferential
amounds in the proportion o the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

b. Fssued Equity Share Capital

Equity shares of Rs.10 cach issued, subscribed Number INR
and fully paid up

At 1 April 2015 46,42,289 4,64,22,590
Changes durim the peviod - .
At 31 Masch 2016 46,42,289 4,64,22.590

Changes during the period - -

At 31 March 2017 46,42,280 4,64,22,890

o

. Lieuity Shares held by the Holding Compary and the Ultimate Folding Company and /or their subsidiagies/associates-Ni

d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% sharces in the Company
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Number of shares Y of holding Numbes of % of holding Nuraber of Y of holding
shares shares
Gayatei Projects Limited 12,06,995 26.00%, 12,006,995 26.00%, 12,06,995 26.00%
Gayatrl 1nla Ventures Limited 510,647 11.00% 5,10,647 T1.00% 5,10,647 F1.00%,
Megha Engineering & Infrastructures Limited 17,107,647 37.00% 17.17,647 37.00% 17,017,647 37.00%
DL & its Associates 12,006,995 26.00% 12,06,995 20.00% 12,06,995 20.00%

As per tecerds of the Company, mcluding its repsster of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders cegarding beneficial inderest, the abeve
sharcholding represents both Jegal and beneficial ownership of shaves.

c. Reconciliation of cquity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

N . As a1 31.03.2017 As g 31.05.2016
Particulars

No. Rs. No, Rs.
At the Beginning of the year 46,42,289 4,64,22 890) 46,42,289 4,64,22.890
issucd during the year . - - -
Ouestanding at the end of the vear 46,42,280 4,64,22,890 46,42,289 4,64,22,890
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12 Other equity

Retained earnings

Balance as per Jast audited financial statements
Add: Net loss for the year

Add: Other comprehensive income

Balance at the end of the year

13 Borrowings

Non-cugrent borrowings
Term loans

From banks

Andhra Bank {secured)

Canara Bank (sccured)
Corporation Bank (sccured)
Dena Bank (secured)

Oriental Back of Commeree {secured)
Indian Overseas Bank {secured)
Indian Bank {secured)

United Bank of India (secured)

From others
Senior Debt-

India Infrastructure Finance Company Led.{secured)

From related partics

Gayatri Infra Ventures Led. (unsecured)
Gayatri Projects Lad. (unsecured)

Megha Engineering and Infrastroctures Lad.
(unsecured)

Total non-current borrowings

Cusrent borrowings

Short term loans and advances
From banls

Andhra Bank (sceured)

Canara Bank (sccured)
Corporation Bank (sccured)
Dena Bank (sccused)

Oriental Bank of Commerce {sccured)
Indian Overseas Bank {sccured)
Indian Bank (secured)

United Bank of India (scoured)

From others
Scnidor Debi-

India Infrastrucrure Finance Company Lid.(secured)

Total Current borrowings

Toial Borrowings

As at
3t March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
(1,21,04,46,217) (57,72,85,684) 2,08,09,823
{76,74,78,383) (63,31,60,533) (59,80,95,507)
(1,97,79,24,600) (1,21,04,46,217) (57,72,85,684)
As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
INR INR INR
1,31,47,95,000 1,34,71,95,000 1,37,23,95,000
2,73,92,85,000 2,80,67,85,000 2,85,92,85,000
1,82,61,57,000 1,87,11,57,000 1,77.35,57,000
91,33,28,000 93,58,28,000 95,33,28,000
1,82,61,57,000 1,87,11,57,000 1,90,61,57,000
1,82,61,57,000 1,87,11,57,000 1,90,61,57,000
91,33,28,000 93,58,28,000 §8,70,28,000
91,33,28,000 93,58,28,000 95,33,28,000
12,27,25,35,000 12,57,49,35,000 12,61,12,35,000
1,65,27,20,000 1,69,34,45,000 1,72,51,20,000
1,65,27,20,000 1,69,34,45,000 1,72,51,26,000
67,91,57,309 67,91,37,309 67,91,37,309
44.76,51,246 44,76,51,246 44,76,51,246
1,12,67,88,555 1,12,67,88,555 1,12,67,88,555
2,25.35,77,116 2,25,35,77,110 2,25,356,77,110
16,17,88,32,110 16,52,19,57,110 16,58,99,32,110
3,96,00,000 2,52,00,000 1,44,00,000
8,25,00,000 5,25,00,000 3,00,00,000
5,50,00,000 3,50,00,000 2,00,00,000
2,75,00,000 1,75,00,000 1,00,00,000
5,50,00,000 3,50,00,000 2,00,00,000
5,50,00,000 3,50,00,000 2,00,00,000
2,75,00,000 1,75,00,600 1,00,00,000
2,75,00,000 1,75,00,000 1,60,00,000
36,96,00,000 23,52,00,000 13,44,00,000
4,97,75,000 3,16,75,000 1,81,00,000
4,97,75,000 3,16,75,000 1,81,00,000
41,93,75,000 26,68,75,000 15,25,00,000
16,59,82,07,110 16,78,88,32,110 16,74,24,32.110
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13 Borrowings (Continued)

14

Secured loans
a. The Debt from banks and others, amounting to Rs. 1,525,00,00,000/-, is repayable in 47 unequal quarterly installments, commencing from
30th Jane 2015, as per repayment schedule, as ser out in the Common Loan Agreement {including amendments thereto).

b. Any Lender may, in suitable circumstances, ar the request of the-company and with the consent of other Lenders revise or vary the Repayment
Schedule or postpanc the pagment of any specified repayment installment(s) or part theceof, upon such terms and conditions as are specified by
such Lender.

. If for any reason the amount finally disbursed by the lenders is less than the total commitments, the repayment installments shall stand reduced
proportionately but shall paid on the repayment dates as set out in the repayment schedule.

d. The Company can avail the voluntary prepayment option by complying the requirement as set out in Common Loan Agreement {including
amendments thereto).

Unsecured loans
a. The Company shall repay the princpal amount of Zero interest subordinate loan obtaimed from the Sharcholders, after the T'erm Loans will be
repaid in full,

b. The Company can repay any unsecured debt including vasecured loan from sponsors except those already envisaged in financial plan, if any,
with prior approval of the fenders, which shall not e unreasonably withheld by the lenders i case of adequacy of cash flow to serve debt

obligation.

Loan Covenanis
Term Leans from banks and others are sccured by first Pari-passu charge without any Lender having Priority /preference over the other,

iy The Security for the facility shall be ereated in favour of the Security Trustee for the benefir of the Lenders

i) First charge by way of hypothecation of
. all movables, tangible and 1atangible assets other than the project assets as defined in concession Agreement.

=

- All monies including roll receipts to the credit of the Fscrow Account in accordance with the Coneession Agreement.

o

o

Assignment of rights, title and interest to or in
d. All righes, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands of the Borrower under Project documents subject to and i accordance with the
provisions of Concession Agreement.

e Hscrow account to be named as loss payees in the Insurance policies, sulsject to compliance with the provisions of Concession Agreement.

f. Pledge of 51% of share capital in the Borrower company held by the Sponsors

g Charge on 2(two) quarters 1ebt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) o equivalent Bank Guarantee in Tieu of DSRA.

Loan from related partes
Loan from selated parties would be repaid after the repayment of loans taken from basks and financial institutions

Effective rate of interest
Rate of interest applicable would be base rated2%. Base rate would De the rate as stated by Canara Bank based on the market fluctuations and
trends.

Period and Amounts of continuing defaults as on Balance Sheet Date

The Company has defaulted in payment of interest to the Banks and Financial Institutions amoundng to Rs, 25,23,31,515/- manging from 31 to
0 days.

Provisions
Gratuity
INR

At 1 April 2015 7,41,548
Provision for employee benefies 4,351,065
At 31 March 2016 11,72,613
Current 28,773
Non-Current 11,43,840
Provision {or emplayee benefits 99,665
At 31 March 2017 12,72,278
Current 29,898
Non-Current 12,42,380

Provision for gratity is made on actuarial basis, The company does not have any policy for compensated absences,
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16 her financial abilities

As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 Aypril 2015
INR INR INR
Interest acerued and due on borrowings (A) 39,43,50,649 1,68,861
39.,45,50,649 - 1,68,801
Interest accrued add due on borrowings at the
beginning of the year (13) - 168,861
Intecest acerued duning the vear {C) 1,71,72,42.066 1,73,90,66,502
Interest paid during the year {(B)+(C)-{A)] 1,32,26.91,417 1,73,92,35,363
16 Other Current Liabilities
As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Statutory Liabilitics
TDS payable 10,62,301 8,93,518 28,80,555
Professional tax payable 3,400 3,400 2,750
Works contract tax payable 4,04,743 11,19,623 10,68,211
Service tax payable - - 40,788
LPC bills payable 1,32,92,867 1,19,71,818 -
Special retention maoney 53,50,600 35,006,704 1,30,72,355
Retention money 3,71,77,852 2,95,56,109 2,74,03,600
Utility shifting expenses payable 75,14,669 75,14,609 1,85,74,012
Audit fee payable 41,43,818 4,97, 868 4,33,658
Salaries payable 9,30,845 11,49,061 10,61,789
Independent consultant fee 2,20,15,963 1,79,00,676 §8,7(:,000
Consultation charges payable 205952 2,09,000 2,04,720
Legal and professional foes 245,664 245,664 261,018
Other payables 1,73,81,733 1,40,61,542 63,55,536
Total 10,80,30,407 8,86,29,652 8,02,29,192
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17

18

19

20

Revenue from operations

Revenue from sale of services

- Foll operations

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

INR INR
1,14,07,59,080 1,20,39,48,347
1,14,07,59,080 1,20,39,48,347

Revenue from wll operations is exempied from service ax. Theretore, the revenue carned during the financial year ended 3st March 2017 and 3151

March 2016 is excluding service tax.

Other income

31 March 2007

31 March 2016

INR INR
Intecest on income tax tefund 43,740 23,774,906
Other income 52,290 1,26,000
96,030 25,00,906
Finance Income
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
INR TNR
Interest on Fixed Deposits 6,15,05,085 8,48,62,649
Income from Mutual F'unds 12,113,403 2,42 44,453
6,27,18,488 10,91,07,502
Emplayee benefits expense
31 March 2017 31 Mauch 2016
INR INR
Salazries and wages 56,777,605 53,73,121
Gratuity 99 665 431,065
57,717,270 58,04,186
Provision for Gratuity is made on actuarial basis as summarized below. The Comypany docs not have any policy for Compensated Absences.
Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31st March 2017
For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Defined Benefit Obligation
Opening defined benelit obligation 11,72,613 7,41,548
Serviee Cost 82,415 76,911
Net inlerest expense 93,809 59,324
Net actuarial (gaind/loss recogoized dusing the year (76,559) 294,830
Benefits paid - -
Closing defined benelit obligation 12,72,278 11,72,613
Principal Actuarial Assumptions
For the vear ¢nded
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Average Satary Growth Rale 4.00% 4.00%
Attrition Rate 3.00% 3.00%

Mortality Rate

110 (2006-08)

1< (2006-08)
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21 Finance Cost
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
INR INR
Interest on term Joans 1,71,49,50,566 1,73,90,66,502
{Credyt Rating Fee 3,45,000
Security Trustee Tee 2,29.000 -
Lender Agent Yee 17,17,500 -
1,71,72,42,066 1,73,90,66,502
22 Other expensecs
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
INR INR
Direct expenses:
Toll speration expenses 7,21,08,529 6,86,64,946
Power and fuel 1,29,05,089 1,20,66,968
Insurance 7,25,578 6,580,861
Cash handling charges 26,99.904 29,43,006
Printing and siationery - 618
Communication expenses - 1,460
Business development expenses 3,50,000 10,000
Repairs expense 39,59,674 42,551,407
Plantation expensce 63,44,360 59,71,863
Lenders” Independent Bngineer (LI Fee 32,42,000 11,589,321
Independent Consultant (JC) Iee 41,15,287 -
Other O&M expenses 16,71,056 -
Indirect expenses:
Bank charges 21,748 34,739
Communicalion expenses 2,355 2,485
Travelling and conveyance 20,697 64,340
Rates and taxes 29,755 37,276
Office maintenanee 5,20,252 2,006,089
Computer maintenance 17,800 750
Sitting fees 40,000 15,000
Payments to the auditor 41,538,870 5,18,220
Professional charges 27,34,625 -
11,1%,67,379 9,66,54,049
Payments to the auditor
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
As auditor
Audit fees {inclusive of sorvice tax) 4,02,500 4,60,820
Tax andit fees (inclusive of serviee tax) 57,500 57.500
In other capacity
Orther services 29,611 73.994
Total 4,89,611 5,92,314
23 Earnings per share

Basic and diluted carnings per share are caleulated as per Accounting Standard 20 "Harnings per Share”
Accountants of lndia,

issued by the Institute of Chastered

For the year ended

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Net Profit/ (loss) after tax atribuable to equity sharcholders (A) (76,74,75,383) (03,31,60,53%)
Weighted average number of equity shares ougstandiag (13) 46,42,289 46,42,289
Basic and Diluted Eamings (Loss) per share [{A)/(B)) (165.32) (136.39)
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24 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

‘Fhe preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management (o make judgrents, estimales and assumptions that affect the reporied
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Habilities and (he accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of contingent labilities., Uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could tesult in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the careying amount of assets or Tiabilites affected in
futore periods.

Estimates and assumptions

"The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estination uncertainty at the reporting date, that have 4 significant risk of Causiy
a malerial adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and Habilities within the next financial year bave been analysed. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameiers available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the contrel of the Group. Such changes are

ceflected in the assumptions when they occur.

25  Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments
a) Capital Commitments
stimated amount of contracts remaining 1o be executed on Capital Account (Net of Advances):
Towards BIPC Cost Ry, 1,525,108,606 (Previous year Rs.1,654,162,149)
Towards Toll Management Systems Rs. 8,661,947 (Previous Year Rs. 11,506,802)
Towards Toll Plava works Rs. 54,117,170 (Previous Year Rs, 54,117,170
1) Contingent Liabilities:
Claims against the company / disputed Habilitics not acknowledged as debts - Nit (Previons Year - Nif)
26 Related Party Disclosures
a.  Name of related parties and nature of relationship
Names of the related parties Nature of relationship
Entities having substantial interest/significant influence
Gayairt Projects 1,
Halding 26% cquity shares and voling rights; enterprise in
which the KM have significant influence
Mepba Engineering & Infrastractures Lid. Holding 37% cquity
Balajt Highways Holkding Py 1ad, Holding 26% equity shares and voting sights
Othier related partics
Gayarri Infra Ventores Limited linterprise in which the KMP have sigaificant influence
TV Sandeep Kumar Reddy KMP
I Subbarami Reddy Relative of KMP
1. Indira Reddy Relative of KMP
b, Transactions with related parties
For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Megha Lngineering & Inltastrochires Lid-FPC Worl 15,24,34 870 4,85,79,728
Gayatd Projects Led~IPC Work 15,52,108 20,15,08,987
Gayatri Projects Ltd ~12PC Advance - 25,00,00,000
Gayatri Projects Lid.- Ulifities shifting and change of scope - 23,444,457
c.  Balunces receivalile/(payable)

For the year ended

31 March 2017

31 Mareh 2016

Unsecured loan from Megha Iingineering & Tnfrastructares Lid. {1,12,67,88,555) (1,12,67,88,555)
Payable to Megha ingincering & Inlrasiructures Led. for B1°C Work (1,52,92,807) (1,19,71,818)
Retention Money payable o Megha Fogineering & Infrastructures Lad. (3,71,77,852) (2,95,56,109)
Utilies shifting and change of scope payable (6 Megha Engineering & Tnfrastructores

Lad. (75,14,66%) {75,14,609)
Unsceured loan [rom Gayatdd Projeets Lad, 44,76,51,246) (44,76,51,240}
LEPC Advanee paid 10 Gayatrl Projects Ltd. 22 55,004,270 25,05,34,085
Advance paid 1o Gayatd Projects Lid. for utlity shifiing - 18,95,959
Zero-Interest Sub-ondinate Loan from Gayatsd Infra Ventres Limited {67.91,37,3090) (67,91,37,309)
Re-imbursement of expenses receivable from Gayaud Infra Ventures Limited 209,600 2,009,600
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27

28

29

30

31

a)

1

o
Ly

<)

Fair value of Financial asset and liabilities at amortized cost

As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015

Financial assets

- Cash and cash equivalents 5,81,72,084 2,14,91,144 93,75,67,129
- Loans - 18,95,959 19,49,271
Total 5,81,72,084 2,33,87,103 93,95,16,400
Financial liabilities

Borrowings-Long term 16,17,88,32,110 16,52,19,57,110 16,58,99,32,110)
Borrowings-Short term 41,93,75,000 26,68,75,000 15,25,00,000
Other Financial Liabilities 39,43,50,649 - 1,68,861
Total 16,99,25,57,759 16,78,88,32,110 16,74,26,00,971

The earrying amount ol current fmancial assets and current trade and other payables measured ac amortised cost are considered 1o be the same as
therr Taw values, due to their short term nature.

‘I'he carrping value of Rupee Term Loan and Loan from Related Party approximate fair value as the instraments are at prevailing market rate.

Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, eapital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves atributable o the
equity holders. The primary obicetive of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value. The Company manages its
capital structuge and makes adjustmenss in light of changes in economic conditions and the requiremnents of the imancial covenants. To mamtain
or adjust the capatal stracture, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return eapital to sharcholders or issue new shares.
"The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by rotal capital plus net debt.

First-time adoption of Ind AS

‘Ihese Anancial statements Tor the year ended March 31, 2017 have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the purposes of transition to
Ind AS, the Company has Followed the guidance prescribed in Ind AS 101 - First I'me adoption of Indian Accounting Standard | with April 1,
2015 as the tansition dave and IGAATP as the previous GAAP. The transition to Tnd AS has resulted in changes in the presentation of the
fmancial statements, disclosures in the netes thereto and accounting policies and prineiples. The accounting policies set out in Note 2.1 have been
applied in preparing the financial staements for year ended March 31, 2017 and the comparative information.

Fair Values
"The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, curcent Joans, trade payables and other current labilities approximate
their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instraments oy as they carry masket rate ol inlerest.

Financia risk management objectives and policies

"The company's activities exposc it o varicty of (inancial risks - market tisk, credit risk amnd liquidity sisk. The company's focus is Lo foresee the
unpredictability of Gnancial markets and seeh to minimize porential adverse effects on its financial performance. The Board of Directors has
evenall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Board of Dhirectors has established
a risk management policy Lo identify and analyze the rsks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk Fmits and controls, and to monitor visks
and adherence to limirs. Risk management systerns are reviewed periodically to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities.
‘The Board of Dircctors oversce compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the sk management
framework.

Market Risk
The Company's activites expose it primarily to the Gnancial 1is
s are managed and measured.

s of changes i mterest rates. ‘T'here has been no change to the company's

cxposure to market risks or the manner i which these o

Interest rate risk

The company is exposed to interest sage risk because it borrows funds prmarily at foating interest rates. However, the miterest rates are
dependant on base rates/prime lending rates of the lead bank which are not expected o change very frequently and the estimate of the
management is that these wilt ot have signsfieant upward trend.

Credit risk

Credit rigk vefers to the tisk that a counterparty will defaclt on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the company. The Company
has adopted a policy of only dealing ereditworthy counterparties. The management believes thar the ceedit risk is negligible since s mail
receivable is from the gramtors of the concesson which is Gevernment Authority.

o

.
gt
L Aot
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32 Ind AS Reconciliations
a) Reconciliation of equity as at 1 April 2015 (date of transition to Ind AS)

Previous GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 32,93,383 - 32,953,383
Intangible Assets 18,38,29,90,964 (4,02,14,31,086) 14,36,15,59,878
Intangible Assets vader development 17,42,661 17,42,661
Iinancial assets -
- Investments -
- Loans 5,47,55,929 (5,47,55,929) -
Income tax agsers, net - 5,47,55,920 5,47,55,929
Other non-current assets 85,00,00,000 - 85,00,00,000
19,29,27,82,937 (4,02,14,31,086) 15,27,13,51,851
Current assets
Financial Assets
- Investments
- I'rade receivables -
- Cash and cash equivalents 93,75,67,129 - 93,75,67,129
- Loans 8,31,58,121 (8,12,08,350) 16,49,271
Other current assets 6,31,816 7,66,86,303 7,73,18,119
Prepayments 45,22,547 45,22,547
1,02,13,57,066 - 1,02,13,57,066
Total assets 20,31,41,40,003 (4,02,14,31,086} 16,29,27,08,917
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 4,64,22,89%0 - 4,64,22,890
Other equity 3,44,41,45 402 (4,02,14,31,086) {(57,72,85,684)
Total Equity 3,49.05,68,292 (4,02,14,31,086) (53,08,62,794)
Non-current Liabilities
Tfinancial liahilitics
- Borrowings 16,58,99,32,110 - 16,58,99,52,110
Long texm provisions 7,41,548 B 7,41,548
16,59,06,73,658 - 16,59,06,73,658
Current liahilitics
[inancial habilities
-Bowowings 15,25,00,000 15,25,00,000
Other financial abitides 1,68,861 1,68,861
Provisions - - -
Other current habilities 23,2898 053 (15,26,68,861} §,02.29.192
Total linbilities 23,28,98,053 - 23,28,98,053
Toral equity and liabilitics 20,31,41,40,003 (4,62,14,31,086) 16,29,27,08,917
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32 Ind AS Reconciliations {continued)
b) Reconciliation of equity as ar 31 March 2016

Previous GAAP Adjustinents Ind AS

Asscts
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 66,63,049 - G6,63,049
[ntangibic Assers 18,24,69,29,454 {3,99,16,66,50T) 14,25,52,62,947
Intangible Assets under development 35,30,29,011 {19,72,64,840) 15,57,64,171
Iinancial assers -
- Investments -
- Loans 25,58,62,702 {53,28,617) 25.05,34,085
Ircome tax asscts, net - 53,28,617 53,286,617
Other non-cucrent asscts $3,75,57,100 - 93,75,57,106

19,80,00,41,322 (4,18,89,31,347) 15,61,11,09,975
Current assets
linancial Assets
- lavestments
- Trade receivables B - -
- Cash and cash equivalents 2,14,91,144 - 2,14.91,144
- Loans 8,13,78,113 (7,94,82,154) 18,295,959
Orther current assets 6,31,816 7,30,73,217 7,37,05,033
Prepayments - 64,08,937 64,08,937

16,35,01,673 - 10,35,01,073

Total assets 16,90,35,42,305 (4,18,89,31,347) 15,71,46,11,048
Equity and liabilities
Equity
liquity shase capital 4,64,22 890 - 4,64,22.8%0
Other equity 2,97,84,85,130 (4,18,89,31,347) {1,21,04,46,217)
Total Equity 3,02,49,08,020 (4,18,89,31,347) (1,16,40,23,327)
Non-current Liabilities
Iinancial labilities
- Borrowings 16,52,19,57,110 - 16,52,19,57,110
Long-term provisions 11,43,840 - 11,43,840

16,52,31,00,950 - 16,52,31,00,950
Current liabilities
linancial liabilities
-Botrowings - 26,68,75,000 26,68,75,000
-Trade payables - -
-Other financial Labilities - - -
Provisions 28,773 - 28,713
Other current liabilities 35,55,04,652 (26,68,75,000) 8,86,29.652
Total liabilities 35,55,33,425 - 35,55,33,425
Total equity and labilitics 19,90,35,42,395 (4,18,89,31,347) 15,71,46,11,048
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32 Ind AS Reconciliations (continued)
) Reconciliation of profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2016

33

34

35

36

Notes Previous GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Revenue from operations 1,20,39.48,347 - 1,20,39,46,347
Other income 11,16,08,008 (10,91,07,102) 25,060,906
Jinance Income - 10,91,07,102 10,91,07,102
Total income 1,31,55,56,355 - 1,31,55,56,355
Expenses
LEmployee benefits expense 58,04.180 38,04,186
Tinance costs 1,73,90,66,502 - 1,73,90,66.502
Operations and Maintenance expenses 9,57,80,450 (9,57,80,450) -
Depreciation and amortization expense 13,69,56,730 (2,97.64,579) 10,71,92,151
Other expenses 8.73,599 9,57.80450 9,66,54,049
Total expense 1,97,84,81,467 (2,97,64,579) 1,94,87,16,888
Profit before tax from continuing operations (66,29,25,112) 29764579 (63,31,60,533)
(a) Current tax - - -
Income tax expense - -
Profit for the year - (63,31,60,533)
Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and iransacted during the period 08.11.2016 to 30.12.2016
Other
SBNs denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on 8 November 2016 23,58,000 3,71,519 27,206,519
{(+} Permitted receipts 2,88,63,500 6,98.77.370 9.87,40,870
{4} Withdrawal from Bank accounts 2,00,600 2,00,000
{-} Deposited in bank accounts 3,12.21,500 6,71,23,609 9,83,45,109
{5 Permirted payments 1,03,207 1,03,207
Closing cash 1n hand as on 30 December 2016 3222073 3222073

Segment reporting

Based on the Company's business model and considering the internal financial reporting o the management, the Company has

identificd only one reportable segment ie. "construction, operations and maintenance of roads, highways and toll roads”

Comparatives

Previous year comparatives have been reclassitied and regrouned wherever necessary, to confirm to current years” presentation,

Events after the reporting period

See accompanying Notes are an integrad part of the Finaneial Statements
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There are no significant events after the reporting period that substantially affect the financial position of the company.
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